IMPORTANT NOTICE

SYSTEMS MANAGEMENT GROUP-CLINICAL SUPERVISORS

TO:
FROM: COMMUNITY AND PROVIDER SERVICES
SUBJECT: : SMG AGENDA JANUARY 14, 2013-1:30 TO 3:00
D 1 AGENDA
I 5 min I. Introductions and Announcements-Cary
¢ Anything for the good of the order?
¢  Agency updates-what is new what is different?
D I 30 min II. How accessing detox works: Guests from Bﬂdge\x}ay
e Examples of screening in and screening out admissions
e Problem solving for cases that ate screened out for Medically Enhanced Detox
¢  Review of a random case
D 30 min III. Utllization Management-Triple Aim: Everyone
e  Members utilizing emergency room and ambulance services-Dean Data
e How do we partner in the goal of Trple Aim of reducing costs, improved membet
satisfaction and improved health of the community?
o
D 20 min IV. SMG Role in larger CCO System of Care-Everyone
¢ How do we take proactive measutes to partner with other discipﬁnes?
e How do we collaborate with other systeﬁ;s within the larger SYS'(CII.I?
e . What do we see ate the n'bple affects across the system due to MH and CD issues?
o  How do we find out place at the table?
D 5 min V. Ideas fot next Clinical Supervisor Meeting: Everyone

I=Information

D=Discussion




